
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff Council Chambers

2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
February 3, 2014

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar:

a) Approve the minutes of the  January 21, 2014 Regular Meeting.

b) Set Tuesday, February 18, 2014,  6:05 p.m. as a public hearing to consider a 
zone change for the proposed final plat of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision, 
which is situated south of 42nd Street and east of Highway 71 (Ave. I) from A- 
Agricultural to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial.  

c) Set Tuesday, February 18, 2014,  6:05 p.m. as a public hearing to consider a 
zone change for Lots 16 through 27, Block 1, Westfield Estates Replat and Lots 
3, & 4, Block 2, Westfield Estates Replat from R-1A  & C-2 ( Residential & 
Neighborhood & Retail Commercial) to C-3 (Heavy Commercial).

d) Acknowledge a claim from Haun Holdings, LLC for property damage and 
forward to the city’s insurance carrier.

7. Claims:

a) Regular claims

8. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a Public Hearing as set for this date at 6:05 p.m., for the One 
and Six Year Street Improvement Plan, and approve the Resolution.

b) Council to conduct a Public Hearing  as set for this date at 6:05 p.m. to consider 
a Zone Change of proposed Block 1A, Merrigan Subdivision from A 
(agricultural) to R-1B (rural residential estate) and approve the Ordinance.

9. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to consider awarding the bid for a new slow speed, high torque power 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 1 / 132



2

Shredder for the Environmental Services Department to Murphy Tractor & 
Equipment in the amount of $322,499.00.

b) Council to consider awarding the bid for a new Compost Windrow Turner for 
the Wastewater Department to N40, LLC, in the amount of $334,400.00.

c) Council to consider awarding the bid for a new Compost and Mulch Portable 
Screening Unit for the Wastewater Department to Murphy Tractor & 
Equipment in the amount of $251,199.00.

d) Council to approve the purchase of an 80 niche Columbarium in the amount of 
$14,850.00.

10. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to consider approval of agreements for construction engineering 
services with Baker & Assoc. for the Avenue I Street Improvement Project and 
approve the Resolution.

b) Council to consider an addendum to the Tyler Technologies, Inc. agreement 
regarding the online utility billing payments and authorize the Mayor to execute 
the addendum.

c) Council to continue the  discussion regarding the method of trash collection and 
give direction to staff.

d) Council to appoint a Council Member to the 911 Center Steering Committee.

e) Council discussion and instructions to staff regarding the city owned property 
located at 716 West Overland, former Doves Shelter. 

11. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider an Ordinance providing for common and separate water 
service lines and meters (third reading).

12. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

13. Council reports (informational only):
14. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
15. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 2 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the  January 21, 2014 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 3 / 132



         Regular Meeting 

         January 21, 2014 

 

 The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, January 21, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. 

in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been 

published on January 3, 2014, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the 

city. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the 

public. That anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to attend the council meeting 

should contact the city clerk’s office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was 

available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk in City Hall; provided, the city council could 

modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 

together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each council member, made available to 

radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and KDUH, and the Star Herald.  

The notice was also available on the City’s website on January 17, 2014.  An agenda kept continuously 

current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk at all times from publication of 

the notice to the time of the meeting.   

  

 Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings. The 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Meininger welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged 

all citizens to participate in the council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone 

and state their name and address for the record. Mayor Meininger informed those in attendance that a 

copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the 

public’s review. The following Council Members were present: Raymond Gonzales, Mark McCarthy, 

Randy Meininger, Scott Shaver and Liz Hilyard. Absent: None.   

  

 Mayor Meininger asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There were none.   Mayor 

Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item 

providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none. 

 

 Council reviewed the minutes of the  January 6,  2014 Regular Meeting with a correction to 

include the following comment from Mr. Kuckkahn regarding the Ordinance providing for common and 

separate water service lines and meters: “If we are going to do this, we want to be restrictive, so we are 

not running into more complexity down the road.”  Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by 

Council Member McCarthy, “to approve the corrected minutes of the January 6, 2014 Regular Meeting,” 

“YEAS”, Gonzales, McCarthy, Meininger, Shaver and Hilyard, “NAYS” None. Absent: None. 

 

 Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, that:  

1.  “Monday, February 3, 2014, 6:05 p.m., be set as the public hearing date for the One and Six 

Year Street Improvement Plan,” 

2. “Monday, February 3, 2014, 6:05 p.m., be set as the public hearing date to consider a Zone 

Change of proposed Block 1A, Merrigan Subdivision from A (agricultural) to R-1B (rural 

residential estate),” 

3. “Monday, March 3, 2014, 6:05 p.m. be set as a public hearing date to review the Reganis 

project Redevelopment Plan,”  

4. “Council approve the Request For Proposals for a floating bridge and fishing docks for 

Riverside Park, and authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids to be received by February 

12, 2014 at 2 p.m.,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, McCarthy, Meininger, Shaver and Hilyard, “NAYS” 

None. Absent: None. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 4 / 132



 Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “that the following 

claims be and hereby are approved and should be paid as provided by law out of the respective funds 

designated in the list of claims dated January 21, 2014, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the 

City Council,”  “YEAS”, Gonzales, Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  “NAYS” None. Absent: 

None. 

CLAIMS 

ABDO PUBLISHING CO.,Bks-juv,226.35;  ACTION COMMUNICATION INC.,PAGER RENT,19.61;  

AIRGAS USA, LLC,dept supplies,70.04;  ALDRICH, DENISE A,UTILITY REF,19.81;  ALLEN, 

BRANDON,Witness Fees,20;  ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LOCAL TELEPHONE 

CHARGES,4680.95;  ANDREA FOLCK,Trvl Exp,100.67;  ASSOC SUPPLY COMPANY, INC,BDG 

MTC,1124.42;  AULICK IND TRUCK & TRAILER,EQUIP MAINT,216.2;  B & C STEEL 

CORPORATION,DEP SUP,465.62;  BATTERY ZONE,VEH MAINT,19.88;  BELTLINE SAND & 

GRAVEL INC,DEPT SUP,94.94;  BEST BOOKS INC,Bks-juv,119.7;  BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY 

INC.,DEPT SUPPL/JANIT SUPPL,458.02;  BURFORD, MADELINE J,UTIL REF,32.71;  

CAMPBELL, JON-LEE J,UTILITY REF,32.71;  CAMPOS, MARGIE,Witness Fees,23.4;  CAPITAL 

BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,Maint Cntrct-copier,52.08;  CARR TRUMBULL LBR INC.,SUPP,22.23;  

CEMENTER'S INC,CEMENT,279.28;  CENTURY LUMBER CENTER,DEP SUP,16.59;  

CERVANTES, NATALIA,Witness Fees,23.4;  CITY OF GERING,disposal fees,38902.59;  CITY OF 

SCB,Petty Cash,106.45;  COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INS CORP, I,SUPPLEMENTAL 

DISABILITY  INS - EE,48.7;  CONNECTING POINT INC,RENT-MACH,58.42;  CONSERV FLAG 

COMPANY,flags,607.91;  CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT,SCHOOLS & CONF,310.75;  

CONSOLIDATED SERVICES,dept supplies,791.76;  CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,SAFETY 

VESTS,86.97;  CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.,Wage Attach,203.42;  CULLIGAN OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF,Dpt sup,202.9;  DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.,vehicle mtnc,1797.36;  

DUHAMEL BROADCASTING ENT.,PUBLIC ED,325;  EITLER, KRYSTAL,Witness Fees,46.8;  

ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.,vehicle mtnc,3065.9;  FEDERAL EXPRESS 

CORP.,SHIPPING FEES,289.23;  FIRST WIRELESS, INC,PARTS,58.69;  FLOYD'S SALES & SERV 

INC.,vehicle mtnc,550.95;  FRANK IMPLEMENT INC.,EQP MTC,935.62;  FREMONT MOTOR 

SCOTTSBLUFF,LLC,unit repair,1174.91;  GARCIA, ANTOINETTE,Witness Fees,23.4;  GARCIA, 

DEANNA,Witness Fees,23.4;  GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC,EQUIP REP,265.47;  GOLD 

WATCH LLC,disposal fees,1500;  GUERRA, MIRA,Witness fees,23.4;  HARDING & SHULTZ, PC, 

LLO,SERVICES,212;  HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS,TECH SUPPORT,9844.64;  HEARTLAND 

AG-BUSINESS GROUP,Bks,33;  HEILBRUN FARM IND SUPP.INC.,dept supplies,1161.84;  

HENWIL CORPORATION,POLYMER,5198;  HI-TECH AUTO SERVICE,VEH MTC,807.53;  

HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.,DEP SUP,21.5;  ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-

457,DEFERRED COMP - EE,1125.14;  IDEAL LINEN SUP INC.,dept supplies,798.64;  

INDEPENDENT PLUMBING & HEATING, INC,GRD MTC,139.4;  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 

INC,Bks,95.48;  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,941 TAXES WITHHELD,59462.52;  

INTRALINKS, INC,SUPPLIES,1066.11;  J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.,BOND,100;  JERRY HIGEL,TRAF. 

SIGNAL & CONTROLL SERVICE,925;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,UNIFORM CLOTHING,149.79;  

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,EQP MTC,64.9;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,DEP SUP,39.97;  JOHN 

DEERE FINANCIAL,EQP MTC,64.98;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,DEP SUP,3.61;  JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,EQP MTC,1.99;  JOHNSEN CORROSION ENG INC,TWR CORROSION CTRL,8840;  

KARA FROSSARD,Witness Fees,20;  KEEP SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING BEAUTIFUL,contractual 

services,5000;  KIMBALL MIDWEST,SUPP,270.12;  KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY INC.,equip 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 5 / 132



mtnc,182.66;  LEAGUE ASSOC OF RISK MANAGEMENT,INSURANCE,1050.43;  LEAGUE OF NE 

MUNICIPALIT,CONFERENCE,1017;  LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGMENT 

INC,CONSULTING,100;  M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOC, INC,Dec dev serv staff meetings,1957.5;  

MAILFINANCE INC,Postage Meter lease,153.09;  MATHESON TRI-GAS INC,DEP SUP,170.99;  

MELISSA POHL,Reimb.,33.96;  MENARDS,DEP SUP,398.08;  MOCIC,MEMBERSHIPS,200;  

MONEY WISE OFFICE SUPPLIES,DEPT SUPPL,352.64;  MONUMENT CAR WASH,VEH 

MAINT,276.55;  MORRISON, MARIAH,Witness Fees,23.4;  NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE,1982.31;  NE DEPT OF ROADS,CON SVC,88217.44;  NE 

SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.,Bldg main,115.95;  NE STATE 

LIBRARY,PUBLICATIONS,62;  NE.DEPT. OF LABOR 

UNEMPLOYMENT,UNEMPLOYMENT,29.08;  NEBR. RURAL WATER 

ASSOC.,MEMBERSHIP,275;  NEBRASK@ ONLINE,recruitment,18;  NEBRASKA SALT AND 

GRAIN,STREET SUPP,3777.09;  NEBRASKALAND TIRE,VEH MAINT,380.79;  OCLC, INC,Contr. 

svc.,298.5;  ONE CALL CONCEPTS,Contractual Svs,37.2;  OREGON TRAIL PLBG & HTG INC,bldg 

mtnc,504;  OZUNA, ANISHA,Witness Fees,23.4;  PALOMO, SELENA,Witness Fees,20;  

PANHANDLE COOP INC.,fleet fuel,23732.31;  PANHANDLE HUMANE SOC,Contractual 

Svc,4881.32;  PAUL D LEE,gasoline,77.22;  PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & 

SUPPLY,INC,AIRPORT WATER MAIN,56142.6;  PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HSA EE 

PYBLE,14256.21;  POSTMASTER,Postage,328.49;  POWERPLAN,equip mtnc,1191.47;  RCI,Medical 

Claims,32094.4;  REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVEL,contractual services,825;  S M E C,EE 

CONTRIBUTION - BIWEEKLY,246;  SAM KLASSERT,comm electric permits,574;  SANDBERG 

IMPLEMENT, INC,EQP MTC,628.56;  SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE 

DUES,195;  SCB POLICE OFFICERS ASS'N,POLICE EE DUES,378;  SCOTTS BLUFF 

COUNTY,Cntr. Svc.,85;  SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT, INC,TOW,630;  SCOTTSBLUFF PUB 

SCHOOLS,CON SRV,11897.46;  SCOTTSBLUFF SENIOR CENTER,CONTRACT PAYT.,5750;  

SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.,CONTRACTUAL SERVICES,12584.62;  SIMON 

CONTRACTORS,DEP SUP,976.5;  SLAFTER OIL CO INC.,other fuel,160.65;  SS 

AUTOMOTIVE,VEH MAINT,35.58;  STAPLES,DEP SUP,234.59;  STAR HERALD, Legal 

Publishing,682.87;  STATE OF NEBR-DEPT OF ADMIN SVC,LONG DISTANCE,2.63;  THE 

MOWER SHOP,EQP,17500;  THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO,DEP SUP,108.59;  TOMMY'S 

JOHNNY'S INC,CON SRV,495;  TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER,POSTAGE,600;  TOYOTA 

FINANCIAL SVCS,HIDTA CAR LEASE,383.99;  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, 

INC,CONTRACT,17442.03;  ULTRAMAX INC,AMMUNITION,1428;  UNIQUE MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES, INC,Contr. svc.,322.2;  UPSTART,Prgm supp,1562.9;  UPSTART ENTERPRISES, 

LLC,DEPT SUPPL,629;  US BANK,EDU,607.81;  USA BLUEBOOK,DEPT SUP,291.36;  VALLEY 

BANK & TRUST CO,FEES,350;  VERIZON WIRELESS,fire cells,342.49;  WAKELEY, LISA,Witness 

Fees,20;  WALMART COMMUNITY/GEMB,DEP SUP,221.72;  WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.,TSA 

POLICE,29211.75;  WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC,CONTRACT FEES,247.5;  ZM 

LUMBER CO.,DEP SUP,150.13;  

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 6 / 132



 Anne James, Executive Director of the Riverside Discovery Center, presented the Council with 

the annual report of the progress of the Center.  She expressed her appreciation to the Council for the 

partnership and continued support of the Center which offers a great tourist attraction.  They are close to 

completing construction on the new Heritage Barn which will enhance the zoo experience for visitors.  

Ms. James thanked Council Member McCarthy for serving as a Board Member.  Mayor Meininger 

commented that the report was very informative and helpful, and the Council looks forward to seeing the 

continued progress at the Riverside Discovery Center. 

 Perry Mader, Park and Recreation Director presented the bids for the playground equipment.  He 

explained that all bids were under budget and were all very close.  Therefore, price was not the issue in 

reviewing the bids, but rather quality.   The review panel consisted of himself;  Rick Deeds, Parks 

Supervisor;  Megan Hayward, Board Member;  and Triniti Burgner, Recreation Supervisor.  In addition, 

the review team shared the bids with the Parks Department who are very familiar with the durability and 

practicality of the equipment.  The bid from Cunningham Recreation scored the highest as their 

equipment was superior.  The staff is familiar with this company and have had previous success with 

them.  This equipment will address the ADA requirements for playground equipment and provide the  

upgrades needed at the parks.  Mr. Mader informed Council that staff would install the equipment and 

they plan on it being in place by late April.  Moved by Council Member McCarthy, seconded by Council 

Member Hilyard, “to approve the bid from Cunningham Recreation  in the amount of $59,954.02 as the 

most responsible bid for new playground equipment,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger 

and Hilyard,  “NAYS” None. Absent: None. 

 City Manager Kuckkahn presented the lease agreement with Inventive Wireless dba Vistabeam for 

use of the Coke Plant water tower.  The lease amount of $150.00 per month remains the same for them to 

use the tower for their wireless antenna system.   Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by 

Council Member McCarthy, “to approve the renewal of a Lease Agreement with Inventive Wireless LLC, 

dba Vistabeam, for their wireless antenna system on the Coke Plant Water Tower,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, 

Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  “NAYS” None. Absent: None. 

 Regarding the coordination with Gering to construct a new landfill,  Mr. Kuckkahn discussed the 

importance of communication with Gering about the new landfill.  It’s important to convey our desire to 

continue this partnership and enter into another inter-local agreement regarding the new landfill.  We are 

aware there has been money spent on the land for the landfill by the City of Gering, which is a result of 

the auditor’s review of our records.  Staff is recommending that Council authorize the Mayor to send a 

letter to Gering expressing our interest to participate in an inter-local agreement outlining our partnership 

with the purchase and development of the new landfill, as directed by the auditors.   The purpose of the 

inter-local is to provide a clear understanding of our partnership and mutual expectations with the City of 

Gering.   

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “to authorize the Mayor 

to send a letter to the City of Gering regarding  our partnership in the construction of a new landfill and 

our desire to enter into an inter-local agreement to clarify each city’s role in the partnership,” “YEAS”, 

Gonzales, Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  “NAYS” None. Absent: None. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn presented the Certificate of Compliance for the maintenance of Highway 26, which 

is a routine verification that the work has been completed in accordance with the Maintenance 

Agreement.  Council discussed some possible options to enhance the medians along this highway.   

Moved by Council Member McCarthy, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “to approve the Certificate 

of Compliance for the Maintenance Agreement with the State of Nebraska for 2013 and authorize the 

Mayor to execute the certificate,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  

“NAYS” None. Absent: None. 

 City Manager Kuckkahn reviewed the previous decision by Council to remove the stop light at the 

intersection of East 20
th
 Street and 11

th
 Ave.  At that time, it was decided to bag the light to assess the 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 7 / 132



effect of not having a stop light, however, with some mixed feeling regarding this light, that was put on 

hold.  Since then, Monument Mall has been sold, which is a major source of traffic at that intersection.  

Staff is suggesting that we wait until the transition with the mall takes place before making a decision to 

remove the light.  There is some maintenance work needed on the light.  Mayor Meininger agreed that we 

need to keep the light in place after seeing the plan for signage and developments at Monument Mall.  

Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to recind the previous direction to 

staff to bag the stop light at East 20
th
 Street and 11

th
 Ave. and keep it in operation,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, 

Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  “NAYS” None. Absent: None. 

 Regarding the construction on Avenue I, Mr. Kuckkahn explained that the stimulus funds have 

basically dried up, so any extra expenses incurred for this project will be the responsibility of the City.  

The state is providing over one million dollars for this project.  We have funds budgeted for expenses 

over this amount, which may run up to a maximum of $200,000.  For the price we are paying for 

construction, it is well worth any additional funds we have to pay.   The project has been let, and 

construction is anticipated to begin this summer.  Mayor Meininger noted that the communication with 

the Federal Projects Division point out that Scottsbluff has received about four million dollars for projects 

in our community.  He gave credit to Mark Bohl, Public Works Director for securing these funds.   

 Mr. Kuckkahn gave a brief explanation of the improvements that will be made to Ave. I, which 

include resurfacing, curbs, ADA compliance, and a provision for turning lanes.  To accommodate the 

turning lanes, the parking on the west side will be eliminated.  This project will complement the bike path 

project, however they are two separate projects. 

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “to direct staff to continue 

with the Avenue I construction project and authorize the additional funding from the Transportation  

budget which is required to complete the project,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  

“NAYS” Shaver. Absent: None. 

 Nathan Johnson, Assistant City Manager, gave a report on the current method of trash collection 

and possible solutions to some issues we are experiencing due to larger equipment.  The large trucks are 

difficult to maneuver in the alleyways, which occasionally results in property damage in the alleys.  He 

explained that we have also increased our collection,  making it necessary to be as efficient as possible 

when collecting trash and recyclables.   In order to increase safety and reduce the damage to personal 

property in the alley, staff is recommending having all roll-out containers that are currently placed in the 

alley for pick-up,  be moved to the street.  Council Member Hilyard asked if this would cause problems if 

the containers were too close to cars.  Residents will need to be educated on the proper location for their 

roll-out containers. 

 There was discussion regarding the recycling options and methods of picking up both recyclables 

and trash.  Council directed staff to discuss the issues with the Environmental Services Department 

employees to find out which areas are most difficult to collect in the alleys and get their input regarding 

the safest and most efficient collection method.  The main focus will be on the residential areas rather 

than commercial.  

 Mr. Johnson explained the agreement with Hewlett Packard for continued Technical support for our 

current software.  He explained that we are currently in the process of shifting to new software, however, 

we still need support for the existing software.  This includes the Administration and Police Department’s 

software.   Moved by Council Member McCarthy, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “to approve the 

renewal of a one year agreement with Hewlett Packard (HP) for continuing technical support on the 

server housing the City’s Harris software and police records system and authorize the Mayor to execute 

the agreement,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  “NAYS” None. Absent: 

None. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 8 / 132



 Council introduced the Ordinance providing for common and separate water service lines and 

meters which was read by title on second reading: AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF DEALING WITH WATER SERVICE LINES AND WATER METERS, AMENDING 

CHAPTER 23, ARTICLE 1 OF THE SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL CODE TO PROVIDE FOR 

COMMON AND SEPARATE SERVICE LINES AND METERS, TO REPEAL PRIOR SECTIONS 

AND TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Under Council Reports,  Council Member Gonzales reported that he will be reviewing the RFQ’s 

submitted for the Economic Development Study.  Council Member McCarthy attended the recent 

Riverside Discovery Center Board Meeting.  City Manager Kuckkahn reported that the broken water line 

on Broadway which closed the Middle School today,  has been repaired and they are discussing replacing 

this line as there have been numerous breaks.  Mr. Johnson reported that Dropseed will be submitting 

their preliminary plans for landscaping on Broadway the last week in February. 

 Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to adjourn the 

meeting at 7:10 p.m.,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  “NAYS” None. 

Absent: None. 

 

 

________________________________ 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

                City Clerk 

 

“SEAL” 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 9 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Set Tuesday, February 18, 2014,  6:05 p.m. as a public hearing to 
consider a zone change for the proposed final plat of Block 9, Five 
Oaks Subdivision, which is situated south of 42nd Street and east 
of Highway 71 (Ave. I) from A- Agricultural to C-2 Neighborhood 
& Retail Commercial.  

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 10 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Set Tuesday, February 18, 2014,  6:05 p.m. as a public hearing to 
consider a zone change for Lots 16 through 27, Block 1, Westfield 
Estates Replat and Lots 3, & 4, Block 2, Westfield Estates Replat 
from R-1A  & C-2 ( Residential & Neighborhood & Retail 
Commercial) to C-3 (Heavy Commercial).

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 11 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Acknowledge a claim from Haun Holdings, LLC for property 
damage and forward to the city’s insurance carrier.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 12 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 13 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 14 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 15 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 16 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular claims

Staff Contact: Renae Griffiths, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 17 / 132



1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 1 of 36

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: ABDO PUBLISHING CO.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

226.35BOOKSBks-juv

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 226.35

Vendor ABDO PUBLISHING CO. Total: 226.35

Vendor: ACTION COMMUNICATION INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

19.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAGER RENT

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 19.61

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

81.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSERVICES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 81.38

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

81.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSERVICES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 81.37

Vendor ACTION COMMUNICATION INC. Total: 182.36

Vendor: ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

39.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 39.98

Vendor ADVANCE AUTO PARTS Total: 39.98

Vendor: ADVANCED CUTTING SYSTEMS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

411.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSIGN SUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 411.02

Vendor ADVANCED CUTTING SYSTEMS, INC Total: 411.02

Vendor: ADVERTISING SPECIALTIES INK.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

479.89UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGuniforms

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 479.89

Vendor ADVERTISING SPECIALTIES INK. Total: 479.89

Vendor: AHLERS BAKING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.98

Vendor AHLERS BAKING INC Total: 25.98

Vendor: AIRGAS USA, LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

70.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 70.04

Vendor AIRGAS USA, LLC Total: 70.04

Vendor: ALAMAR UNIFORMS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

8.99UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

171.61EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 180.60

Vendor ALAMAR UNIFORMS Total: 180.60

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 18 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 2 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: ALDRICH, DENISE A

Fund: 641 - WATER

19.81REFUNDS PAYABLEUTILITY REF

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 19.81

Vendor ALDRICH, DENISE A Total: 19.81

Vendor: ALLEN, BRANDON

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.00LEGAL FEESWitness Fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.00

Vendor ALLEN, BRANDON Total: 20.00

Vendor: ALLO COMMUNICATIONS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

235.03TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

69.30TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

67.80TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

37.07TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

227.80TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

210.88TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

291.03TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

1,618.16TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

551.28TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

170.25TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

168.75TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,647.35

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

517.43TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 517.43

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

69.30TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 69.30

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

141.60TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 141.60

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

135.60TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 135.60

Fund: 641 - WATER

102.45TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 102.45

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

33.15TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 33.15

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

34.07TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 34.07

Vendor ALLO COMMUNICATIONS Total: 4,680.95

Vendor: AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

48.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBks/dpt supp

30.49BOOKSBks/dpt supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 78.84

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

111.78BOOKSBks/dpt supp

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 111.78

Vendor AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS Total: 190.62

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 19 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 3 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: ANDREA FOLCK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

117.84BUSINESS TRAVELTravel Reimb

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 117.84

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

100.67SCHOOL & CONFERENCETrvl Exp

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 100.67

Vendor ANDREA FOLCK Total: 218.51

Vendor: APWA

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

146.00MEMBERSHIPSAPWA MEMBERSHIP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 146.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

146.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 146.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

146.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 146.00

Vendor APWA Total: 438.00

Vendor: ASSOC SUPPLY COMPANY, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,124.42BUILDING MAINTENANCEBDG MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,124.42

Vendor ASSOC SUPPLY COMPANY, INC Total: 1,124.42

Vendor: AULICK IND TRUCK & TRAILER

Fund: 641 - WATER

216.20EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 216.20

Vendor AULICK IND TRUCK & TRAILER Total: 216.20

Vendor: AUTOZONE, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

8.34EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCErepr supl

109.10VEHICLE MAINTENANCEbatry

-15.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEreturn

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 102.44

Vendor AUTOZONE, INC Total: 102.44

Vendor: B & C STEEL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

196.43DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 201.63

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

130.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

133.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 263.99

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

16,839.75STRUCTURESBIOSOLIDS BLDG ADDN

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 16,839.75

Vendor B & C STEEL CORPORATION Total: 17,305.37

Vendor: BAKER & ASSOCIATES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

6,871.53CONTRACTUAL SERVICESRADIOLOGICAL CONTAM STUDY

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 6,871.53

Vendor BAKER & ASSOCIATES INC Total: 6,871.53

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 20 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 4 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: BATTERY ZONE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.88VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

131.66INVESTIGATION SUPPLIESINVEST SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 151.54

Vendor BATTERY ZONE Total: 151.54

Vendor: BEEHIVE INDUSTRIES,LLC

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

3,000.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEV EQPMNT MNTNCE

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 3,000.00

Vendor BEEHIVE INDUSTRIES,LLC Total: 3,000.00

Vendor: BELTLINE SAND & GRAVEL INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

94.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 94.94

Vendor BELTLINE SAND & GRAVEL INC Total: 94.94

Vendor: BEST BOOKS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

119.70BOOKSBks-juv

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 119.70

Vendor BEST BOOKS INC Total: 119.70

Vendor: BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

162.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLD MTC

140.42JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan Supp

-30.71JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan supp.

53.03JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. supp.

80.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept Supp

156.76JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. supp.

29.43DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

29.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

6.36JANITORIAL SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

6.36JANITORIAL SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

122.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supl

67.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept Supp

22.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

22.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

83.51DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL/JANIT SUPPL

83.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL/JANIT SUPPL

4.47JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL/JANIT SUPPL

4.48JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL/JANIT SUPPL

22.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

22.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,091.93

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

64.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 64.87

Vendor BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 1,156.80

Vendor: BROWN NELSON ELECTRIC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

375.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 375.65

Vendor BROWN NELSON ELECTRIC Total: 375.65

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 21 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 5 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: BURFORD, MADELINE J

Fund: 641 - WATER

32.71REFUNDS PAYABLEUTIL REF

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 32.71

Vendor BURFORD, MADELINE J Total: 32.71

Vendor: CAMPBELL, JON-LEE J

Fund: 641 - WATER

32.71REFUNDS PAYABLEUTILITY REF

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 32.71

Vendor CAMPBELL, JON-LEE J Total: 32.71

Vendor: CAMPOS, MARGIE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.40LEGAL FEESWitness Fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.40

Vendor CAMPOS, MARGIE Total: 23.40

Vendor: CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

77.41EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

87.09CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCpr main

52.08EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEMaint Cntrct-copier

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 216.58

Vendor CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 216.58

Vendor: CARR TRUMBULL LBR INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

361.58BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

-38.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-CREDIT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 323.08

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

126.06DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

24.18DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

14.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

22.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 186.71

Fund: 641 - WATER

16.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 16.12

Vendor CARR TRUMBULL LBR INC. Total: 525.91

Vendor: CEMENTER'S INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

209.46DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCEMENT

279.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCEMENT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 488.74

Vendor CEMENTER'S INC Total: 488.74

Vendor: CENTURY LUMBER CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

16.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 16.59

Vendor CENTURY LUMBER CENTER Total: 16.59

Vendor: CERVANTES, NATALIA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.40LEGAL FEESWitness Fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.40

Vendor CERVANTES, NATALIA Total: 23.40

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 22 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 6 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: CITY OF GERING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

12.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

12.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 24.36

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

12.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBDG MTC

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 12.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

38,866.23DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 38,866.23

Vendor CITY OF GERING Total: 38,902.59

Vendor: CITY OF SCB

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.06DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPetty Cash

3.65POSTAGEPetty Cash

9.50POSTAGEPetty Cash

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 22.21

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

57.50LICENSE/PERMITSPetty Cash

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 57.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

26.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPetty Cash

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 26.74

Vendor CITY OF SCB Total: 106.45

Vendor: CONNECTING POINT INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

58.42RENT-MACHINESRENT-MACH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 58.42

Vendor CONNECTING POINT INC Total: 58.42

Vendor: CONSERV FLAG COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

373.01DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESflags

234.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESflags

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 607.91

Vendor CONSERV FLAG COMPANY Total: 607.91

Vendor: CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

316.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

111.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

222.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

199.75SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 848.75

Vendor CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT Total: 848.75

Vendor: CONSOLIDATED SERVICES

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

791.76CONTRACTUAL SERVICESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 791.76

Vendor CONSOLIDATED SERVICES Total: 791.76

Vendor: CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

16.85DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

31.85DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 48.70

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 23 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 7 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

34.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

55.12UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGSAFETY VESTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 89.42

Fund: 641 - WATER

286.26DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 286.26

Vendor CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 424.38

Vendor: CULLIGAN OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

8.10BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

8.10BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

32.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept Supp

8.10BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

8.10BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

81.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDpt sup

8.10BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

8.10BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

32.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept Supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 194.40

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

42.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

31.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 73.30

Vendor CULLIGAN OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 267.70

Vendor: DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

990.36VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

593.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

199.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,782.36

Fund: 641 - WATER

15.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

15.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 30.00

Vendor DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 1,812.36

Vendor: DITCH-WITCH INC

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

152.82EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 152.82

Vendor DITCH-WITCH INC Total: 152.82

Vendor: DUHAMEL BROADCASTING ENT.

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

325.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPUBLIC ED

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 325.00

Vendor DUHAMEL BROADCASTING ENT. Total: 325.00

Vendor: EITLER, KRYSTAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.40LEGAL FEESWitness Fees

23.40LEGAL FEESWitness Fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 46.80

Vendor EITLER, KRYSTAL Total: 46.80

Vendor: ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

680.42DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 24 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 8 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

17.86VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle supplies

3,048.04VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 3,746.32

Vendor ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 3,746.32

Vendor: ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

108.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 108.00

Vendor ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC Total: 108.00

Vendor: ENVIRO SERV INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

75.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

60.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 135.00

Vendor ENVIRO SERV INC Total: 135.00

Vendor: FASTENAL CO.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 17.69

Vendor FASTENAL CO. Total: 17.69

Vendor: FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

43.20POSTAGESHIPPING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 43.20

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

229.50POSTAGESHIPPING FEES

59.73POSTAGESHIPPING FEES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 289.23

Fund: 641 - WATER

115.03POSTAGESHIPPING FEES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 115.03

Vendor FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. Total: 447.46

Vendor: FIRST WIRELESS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

991.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 991.75

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

58.69VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 58.69

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

148.75CONTRACTUAL SERVICESRADIO MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 148.75

Vendor FIRST WIRELESS, INC Total: 1,199.19

Vendor: FLOYD'S SALES & SERV INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

222.42VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

550.95VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 773.37

Vendor FLOYD'S SALES & SERV INC. Total: 773.37

Vendor: FRANK IMPLEMENT INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.19EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

19.75EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

70.31EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 25 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 9 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

35.54EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

1,008.84EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

359.94EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

7.40EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

11.33EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

14.07EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

0.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

82.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

365.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

115.92EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

167.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

8.66EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

132.12EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,440.77

Vendor FRANK IMPLEMENT INC. Total: 2,440.77

Vendor: FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF,LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,256.88VEHICLE MAINTENANCErescue repair

1,174.91VEHICLE MAINTENANCEunit repair

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,431.79

Vendor FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF,LLC Total: 3,431.79

Vendor: G & T REICHERT'S FINE JEWELRY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 19.75

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

43.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 43.45

Vendor G & T REICHERT'S FINE JEWELRY Total: 63.20

Vendor: GARCIA, ANTOINETTE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.40LEGAL FEESWitness Fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.40

Vendor GARCIA, ANTOINETTE Total: 23.40

Vendor: GARCIA, DEANNA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.40LEGAL FEESWitness Fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.40

Vendor GARCIA, DEANNA Total: 23.40

Vendor: GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

779.85EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRAF SIGNAL PARTS

265.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP REP

1,416.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTRAF SIGNAL SUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,461.70

Vendor GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC Total: 2,461.70

Vendor: GERING VALLEY PLUMBING & HTG. INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

332.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 332.00

Vendor GERING VALLEY PLUMBING & HTG. INC Total: 332.00

Vendor: GOLD WATCH LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

750.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

750.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 26 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 10 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

750.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

750.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 3,000.00

Vendor GOLD WATCH LLC Total: 3,000.00

Vendor: GUERRA, MIRA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.40LEGAL FEESWitness fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.40

Vendor GUERRA, MIRA Total: 23.40

Vendor: HARDING & SHULTZ, PC, LLO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

212.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESSERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 212.00

Vendor HARDING & SHULTZ, PC, LLO Total: 212.00

Vendor: HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

198.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

198.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

198.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

2,063.78EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,659.85

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

198.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

198.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

198.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

2,063.78EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,659.85

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

198.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

198.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

2,063.78EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

198.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,659.85

Fund: 641 - WATER

198.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

198.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

2,063.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

198.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETECH SUPPORT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,659.86

Vendor HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS Total: 10,639.41

Vendor: HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,111.35CHEMICALSCHLORINE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,111.35

Vendor HAWKINS, INC. Total: 2,111.35

Vendor: HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD

Fund: 641 - WATER

203.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 203.73

Vendor HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD Total: 203.73

Vendor: HEARTLAND AG-BUSINESS GROUP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.00BOOKSBks

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 33.00

Vendor HEARTLAND AG-BUSINESS GROUP Total: 33.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 27 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 11 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: HEILBRUN FARM IND SUPP.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

69.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

10.78EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

8.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

40.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supl

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 130.12

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

49.71VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS

27.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

5.23VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS

12.66EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS

25.03EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS

42.52VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS

49.87VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS

110.88VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS

36.95VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS

93.31VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS

15.74VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 469.79

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

461.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 461.28

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

37.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 37.28

Fund: 641 - WATER

221.17VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 221.17

Vendor HEILBRUN FARM IND SUPP.INC. Total: 1,319.64

Vendor: HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,617.57VEHICLE MAINTENANCEemrg light

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,617.57

Vendor HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT Total: 1,617.57

Vendor: HENWIL CORPORATION

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

5,198.00CHEMICALSPOLYMER

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 5,198.00

Vendor HENWIL CORPORATION Total: 5,198.00

Vendor: HI-TECH AUTO SERVICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

55.01VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

807.53VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 862.54

Vendor HI-TECH AUTO SERVICE Total: 862.54

Vendor: HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

15.45EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 15.45

Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Total: 15.45

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 28 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 12 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: HORNADY Mfg Co

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,038.50FIREARMS SUPPLIESAMMUNITION

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,038.50

Vendor HORNADY Mfg Co Total: 1,038.50

Vendor: HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESkeys

90.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES33 keys

8.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESkeys

21.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 153.50

Vendor HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 153.50

Vendor: IAN MCPHERSON

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

154.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 154.00

Vendor IAN MCPHERSON Total: 154.00

Vendor: ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

765.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYDEFERRED COMP - EE

360.14MISC PAYROLL DEDUCTCITY MGR ER CONTRIBUTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,125.14

Vendor ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 Total: 1,125.14

Vendor: IDEAL LINEN SUP INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

32.19JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJanitor Supp

67.81JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan supp

67.81JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan sup

29.80JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJanitorial Supp

82.62UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

82.62UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

82.62UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

82.62UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 528.09

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

38.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

38.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

38.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

62.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 177.56

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

8.64CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 8.64

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

30.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

55.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

55.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

30.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 171.80

Fund: 641 - WATER

26.10CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMATS

21.22CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMATS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 47.32

Vendor IDEAL LINEN SUP INC. Total: 933.41

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 29 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 13 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: INDEPENDENT PLUMBING & HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

139.40GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 139.40

Vendor INDEPENDENT PLUMBING & HEATING, INC Total: 139.40

Vendor: INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

29.85BOOKSBks

65.63BOOKSBks

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 95.48

Vendor INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 95.48

Vendor: INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,277.52MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLE941 TAXES WITHHELD

26,080.64FED W/H EE PAYABLE941 TAXES

26,570.62FICA W/H EE PAYABLE941 TAXES WITHHELD

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 59,928.78

Vendor INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 59,928.78

Vendor: INT'L ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

120.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 120.00

Vendor INT'L ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE Total: 120.00

Vendor: INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

916.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

75.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

75.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,066.11

Vendor INTRALINKS, INC Total: 1,066.11

Vendor: J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00BONDINGBOND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 100.00

Vendor: JENKINS, MICHAEL C

Fund: 641 - WATER

100.00UTILITY DEPOSITS PAYABLDep Ref

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 100.00

Vendor JENKINS, MICHAEL C Total: 100.00

Vendor: JERRY HIGEL

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

925.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCETRAF. SIGNAL & CONTROLL SER…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 925.00

Vendor JERRY HIGEL Total: 925.00

Vendor: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3.61DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

39.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 43.58

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

11.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 11.96

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 30 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 14 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

149.79UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORM CLOTHING

121.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORM CLOTHING

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 271.75

Vendor JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 327.29

Vendor: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

19.16EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

37.52EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

16.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

1.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

64.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 151.03

Vendor JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 151.03

Vendor: JOHNSEN CORROSION ENG INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

8,840.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTWR CORROSION CTRL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 8,840.00

Vendor JOHNSEN CORROSION ENG INC Total: 8,840.00

Vendor: KARA FROSSARD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.00LEGAL FEESWitness Fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.00

Vendor KARA FROSSARD Total: 20.00

Vendor: KAWASAKI KORNER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

69.59EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

1.08EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 70.67

Vendor KAWASAKI KORNER Total: 70.67

Vendor: KEEP SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING BEAUTIFUL

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

5,000.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual services

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 5,000.00

Vendor KEEP SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING BEAUTIFUL Total: 5,000.00

Vendor: KIMBALL MIDWEST

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

270.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 270.12

Vendor KIMBALL MIDWEST Total: 270.12

Vendor: KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

304.06EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 304.06

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

27.71DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 27.71

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

100.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

182.66EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 283.56

Vendor KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY INC. Total: 615.33

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 31 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 15 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: LEAGUE ASSOC OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,050.43FIRE INSURANCEINSURANCE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,050.43

Vendor LEAGUE ASSOC OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 1,050.43

Vendor: LEAGUE OF NE MUNICIPALIT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

339.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCECONFERENCE

339.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCECONFERENCE

339.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCECONFERENCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,017.00

Vendor LEAGUE OF NE MUNICIPALIT Total: 1,017.00

Vendor: LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGMENT INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGMENT INC Total: 100.00

Vendor: LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

59.09EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 59.09

Vendor LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC Total: 59.09

Vendor: LYNN PEAVEY CO INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

208.60INVESTIGATION SUPPLIESINVEST SUPPL

110.00INVESTIGATION SUPPLIESINVEST SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 318.60

Vendor LYNN PEAVEY CO INC Total: 318.60

Vendor: M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOC, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,040.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDec dev serv staff meetings

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,040.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

585.00STREET PROJECTSSTR PROJECTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 585.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

332.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCOMPOST SITE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 332.50

Vendor M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOC, INC Total: 1,957.50

Vendor: MAILFINANCE INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

345.00RENT-MACHINESPstg mach rntl

153.09RENT-MACHINESPostage Meter lease

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 498.09

Vendor MAILFINANCE INC Total: 498.09

Vendor: MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

32.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

105.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

32.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 170.99

Vendor MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 170.99

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 32 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 16 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: MBKEM ENTERPRISE

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

307.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBUILD. MAIN

1,005.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBUILD MAIN

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,312.00

Vendor MBKEM ENTERPRISE Total: 1,312.00

Vendor: MELISSA POHL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESReimb

33.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESReimb.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 44.50

Vendor MELISSA POHL Total: 44.50

Vendor: MENARDS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

149.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

5.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept supl

13.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

19.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

64.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

12.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

20.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

32.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

14.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

13.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

14.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

23.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

74.51DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

18.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

4.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

11.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

10.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 507.52

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

16.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

19.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

19.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

22.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 79.54

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

17.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

3.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

16.24ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELC MTC

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 38.22

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

26.83DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

163.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

16.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

3.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 211.45

Fund: 641 - WATER

5.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMAINT SUP

6.40VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

524.03DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

9.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

29.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 574.97

Vendor MENARDS Total: 1,411.70

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 33 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 17 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: MES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,473.00VOLUNTEER FIREMANstaff trng

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,473.00

Vendor MES  Total: 2,473.00

Vendor: MIKE'S SCREEN PRINTING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 9.00

Vendor MIKE'S SCREEN PRINTING Total: 9.00

Vendor: MOCIC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

200.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 200.00

Vendor MOCIC Total: 200.00

Vendor: MONEY WISE OFFICE SUPPLIES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

66.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept Supp

26.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

11.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept Supp

51.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEV SUP

1.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept Supp

25.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

167.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

11.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept Sup

60.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

17.46DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept Supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 442.25

Vendor MONEY WISE OFFICE SUPPLIES Total: 442.25

Vendor: MONUMENT CAR WASH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

160.78VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 160.78

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

50.81VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFLEET WASHES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 50.81

Fund: 641 - WATER

64.96VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFLEET WASHES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 64.96

Vendor MONUMENT CAR WASH Total: 276.55

Vendor: MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

880.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 880.00

Vendor MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION Total: 880.00

Vendor: MOORE WALLACE NORTH AMERICA, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

57.81DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 57.81

Vendor MOORE WALLACE NORTH AMERICA, INC. Total: 57.81

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 34 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 18 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: MORRISON, MARIAH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.40LEGAL FEESWitness Fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.40

Vendor MORRISON, MARIAH Total: 23.40

Vendor: NE DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

150.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE RENEWAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 150.00

Vendor NE DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY Total: 150.00

Vendor: NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

686.18SALES TAX PAYABLESales & Use Tax

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 686.18

Fund: 641 - WATER

7,348.81SALES TAX PAYABLESales & Use Tax

10,320.23SALES TAX PAYABLESales & Use Tax

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 17,669.04

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

99.43SALES TAX PAYABLESales & Use Tax

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 99.43

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

21,505.70STATE W/H EE PAYABLEW/H Tax

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 21,505.70

Vendor NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 39,960.35

Vendor: NE DEPT OF ROADS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

88,217.44PATHWAYCON SVC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 88,217.44

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

18,794.81STREET PROJECTSCITY SHARE BRDWY, 14 - 20TH …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 18,794.81

Vendor NE DEPT OF ROADS Total: 107,012.25

Vendor: NE SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

91.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg main

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 91.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

24.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 24.95

Vendor NE SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC. Total: 115.95

Vendor: NE STATE LIBRARY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

62.00PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATIONS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 62.00

Vendor NE STATE LIBRARY Total: 62.00

Vendor: NE.DEPT. OF LABOR UNEMPLOYMENT

Fund: 811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP

29.08PAYMENT TO STATEUNEMPLOYMENT

Fund 811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Total: 29.08

Vendor NE.DEPT. OF LABOR UNEMPLOYMENT Total: 29.08

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 35 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 19 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: NEBR. RURAL WATER ASSOC.

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

137.50MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 137.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

137.50MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 137.50

Vendor NEBR. RURAL WATER ASSOC. Total: 275.00

Vendor: NEBRASK@ ONLINE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00CONSULTING SERVICESrecruitment

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 18.00

Vendor NEBRASK@ ONLINE Total: 18.00

Vendor: NEBRASKA CLERK INSTITUTE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

223.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCECONFERENCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 223.00

Vendor NEBRASKA CLERK INSTITUTE Total: 223.00

Vendor: NEBRASKA MACHINERY COMPANY

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,682.86EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,682.86

Vendor NEBRASKA MACHINERY COMPANY Total: 2,682.86

Vendor: NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

3,777.09STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESSTREET SUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 3,777.09

Vendor NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN Total: 3,777.09

Vendor: NEBRASKALAND TIRE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

29.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

29.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

29.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

29.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

29.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

29.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

29.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

29.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

14.50VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

105.29VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 380.79

Vendor NEBRASKALAND TIRE Total: 380.79

Vendor: NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY, INC.

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

261.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 261.57

Vendor NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY, INC. Total: 261.57

Vendor: NPPD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

463.50ELECTRICITYElectric

844.34ELECTRICITYElectric

763.67ELECTRICITYElectric

1,976.82ELECTRICITYElectric

1,923.74ELECTRICITYElectric

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 36 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 20 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

68.59ELECTRICITYElectric

1,858.33ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7,999.39

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

780.28ELECTRICITYElectric

2,005.38ELECTRIC POWERElectric

28,348.90STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 31,134.56

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

681.87ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 681.87

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

893.91ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 893.91

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,861.36ELECTRICITYElectric

17,570.27ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 19,431.63

Fund: 641 - WATER

314.45ELECTRICITYElectric

8,220.16ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 8,534.61

Vendor NPPD Total: 68,761.39

Vendor: OCLC, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

298.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContr. svc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 298.50

Vendor OCLC, INC Total: 298.50

Vendor: ONE CALL CONCEPTS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

12.40CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContractual Svs

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 12.40

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

12.40CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContractual Svs

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 12.40

Fund: 641 - WATER

12.40CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContractual Svs

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 12.40

Vendor ONE CALL CONCEPTS Total: 37.20

Vendor: OREGON TRAIL PLBG & HTG INC

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

113.00FIREARMS RANGE SUPPLIESFIREARMS RANGE

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 113.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

504.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEbldg mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 504.00

Vendor OREGON TRAIL PLBG & HTG INC Total: 617.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 37 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 21 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: OZUNA, ANISHA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.40LEGAL FEESWitness Fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.40

Vendor OZUNA, ANISHA Total: 23.40

Vendor: PALOMO, SELENA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.00LEGAL FEESWitness Fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.00

Vendor PALOMO, SELENA Total: 20.00

Vendor: PANHANDLE COOP INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

792.85GASOLINEfuel

5.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFUEL

505.36GASOLINEFUEL

388.42OTHER FUELFUEL

79.37GASOLINEFUEL

4,691.53GASOLINEGASOLINE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,462.82

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,218.77GASOLINEGASOLINE

6,572.03OTHER FUELDIESEL FUEL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 7,790.80

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

83.72GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 83.72

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

7,451.76GASOLINEfleet fuel

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 7,451.76

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

602.71GASOLINEFUEL

496.54OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,099.25

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,438.05GASOLINEFUEL

350.11OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,788.16

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

38.59GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 38.59

Vendor PANHANDLE COOP INC. Total: 24,715.10

Vendor: PANHANDLE HUMANE SOC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,881.32CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContractual Svc

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,881.32

Vendor PANHANDLE HUMANE SOC Total: 4,881.32

Vendor: PAUL D LEE

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

77.22GASOLINEgasoline

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 77.22

Vendor PAUL D LEE Total: 77.22

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 38 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 22 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY,INC

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

56,142.60ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTAIRPORT WATER MAIN

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 56,142.60

Vendor PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY,INC Total: 56,142.60

Vendor: PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

11,709.71HSA EE PAYABLEHSA EE PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 11,709.71

Vendor PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 11,709.71

Vendor: POWERPLAN

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

70.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 70.99

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

168.72EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

1,120.48EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,289.20

Vendor POWERPLAN Total: 1,360.19

Vendor: PRINT BROKER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

316.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 316.17

Vendor PRINT BROKER Total: 316.17

Vendor: PRINT EXPRESS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

201.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 201.00

Vendor PRINT EXPRESS Total: 201.00

Vendor: RCI

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

20.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFlex Claims

6,489.55CLAIMS EXPENSEMed Claims

36,327.53PREMIUM EXPENSEPREMIUM

8,211.52CLAIMS EXPENSEMed Claims

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 51,048.60

Vendor RCI Total: 51,048.60

Vendor: REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVEL

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

825.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual services

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 825.00

Vendor REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVEL Total: 825.00

Vendor: REGISTER OF DEEDS

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

20.00LEGAL FEESLEG FEE

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 20.00

Vendor REGISTER OF DEEDS Total: 20.00

Vendor: RICK DEEDS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

12.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCETRL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 12.00

Vendor RICK DEEDS Total: 12.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 39 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 23 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: ROOSEVELT P P DIST

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,830.87ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,830.87

Vendor ROOSEVELT P P DIST Total: 1,830.87

Vendor: S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

246.00SMEC EE PAYABLEEE CONTRIBUTION - BIWEEKLY

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 246.00

Vendor S M E C Total: 246.00

Vendor: SAM KLASSERT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

574.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScomm electric permits

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 574.00

Vendor SAM KLASSERT Total: 574.00

Vendor: SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

63.54EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

396.09EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

398.09EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

9.28EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

-73.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

48.88EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

61.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

17.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

76.43EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

37.08EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

17.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

271.08EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

18.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

20.56EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

25.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

54.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,448.37

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

944.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

9.29EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

42.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 996.88

Vendor SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 2,445.25

Vendor: SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

475.75LEGAL FEESCourt Costs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 475.75

Vendor SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 475.75

Vendor: SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

85.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCntr. Svc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 85.00

Vendor SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY Total: 85.00

Vendor: SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 40 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 24 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 630.00

Vendor SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT, INC Total: 630.00

Vendor: SCOTTSBLUFF PUB SCHOOLS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,073.32JANITORIAL SERVICECON SRV

2,030.29BUILDING MAINTENANCECON SRV

195.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECON SRV

3,598.85HEATING FUELCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 11,897.46

Vendor SCOTTSBLUFF PUB SCHOOLS Total: 11,897.46

Vendor: SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

142.50UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGuniforms

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 142.50

Vendor SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING Total: 142.50

Vendor: SCOTTSBLUFF SENIOR CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,750.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT PAYT.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,750.00

Vendor SCOTTSBLUFF SENIOR CENTER Total: 5,750.00

Vendor: SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

477.57LEGAL FEESPapers Served

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 477.57

Vendor SHERIFF'S OFFICE Total: 477.57

Vendor: SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,086.85CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

3,917.77CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1,992.50LEGAL FEESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 11,997.12

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

275.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 275.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

312.50LEGAL FEESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 312.50

Vendor SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 12,584.62

Vendor: SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

332.50GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

644.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 976.50

Vendor SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 976.50

Vendor: SLAFTER OIL CO INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

46.20VEHICLE MAINTENANCEsupl

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 46.20

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 41 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 25 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

160.65OTHER FUELother fuel

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 160.65

Vendor SLAFTER OIL CO INC. Total: 206.85

Vendor: SOURCE GAS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

323.45HEATING FUELMonthly Fuel

270.08HEATING FUELMonthly Fuel

270.08HEATING FUELMonthly Fuel

161.16HEATING FUELMonthly Fuel

445.73HEATING FUELMonthly Fuel

663.42HEATING FUELMonthly Fuel

63.79HEATING FUELMonthly Fuel

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,197.71

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,391.64HEATING FUELMonthly Fuel

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,391.64

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

552.60HEATING FUELMonthly Fuel

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 552.60

Fund: 641 - WATER

135.18HEATING FUELMonthly Fuel

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 135.18

Vendor SOURCE GAS Total: 5,277.13

Vendor: SPIC & SPAN CLEANERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,440.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,440.00

Vendor SPIC & SPAN CLEANERS Total: 4,440.00

Vendor: SPRINGFIELD WORKSHOP INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,029.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,029.99

Vendor SPRINGFIELD WORKSHOP INC Total: 1,029.99

Vendor: SS AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

35.58VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

55.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

743.84VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

258.62VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

707.28VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,800.32

Vendor SS AUTOMOTIVE Total: 1,800.32

Vendor: STAPLES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLetters

13.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

140.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

48.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

41.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

27.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

-19.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 260.97

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 42 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 26 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

77.83DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCARTRIDGES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 77.83

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

91.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 91.78

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

63.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

-10.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIEScredit

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 53.99

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

199.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

15.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 215.76

Vendor STAPLES Total: 700.33

Vendor: STAR HERALD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

69.50PUBLICATIONSSUBSCRIPTION

69.50PUBLICATIONSSUBSCRIPTION

20.61PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATION

26.72PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATION

27.48LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

371.81LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

16.79LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

20.61LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 623.02

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

59.85PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 59.85

Vendor STAR HERALD Total: 682.87

Vendor: STATE HEALTH LAB

Fund: 641 - WATER

247.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 247.00

Vendor STATE HEALTH LAB Total: 247.00

Vendor: STATE OF NE.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 525.00

Vendor STATE OF NE. Total: 525.00

Vendor: STATE OF NE.DEPT.OF LABOR

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

72.00LICENSE/PERMITSLIC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 72.00

Vendor STATE OF NE.DEPT.OF LABOR Total: 72.00

Vendor: STATE OF NEBR-DEPT OF ADMIN SVC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5.56TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

4.00TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

3.34TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.35TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

1.04TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 43 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 27 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

6.52TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

7.70TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

31.39TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

14.34TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.41TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.56TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

3.72TELEPHONETELEPHONE

2.63TELEPHONELONG DISTANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 87.56

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

8.82TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 8.82

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

8.75TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 8.75

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3.03TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 3.03

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

4.23TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 4.23

Fund: 641 - WATER

3.25TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3.25

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

3.82TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 3.82

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

0.53TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 0.53

Vendor STATE OF NEBR-DEPT OF ADMIN SVC Total: 119.99

Vendor: STATE PATROL

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

4,181.25GRANT EXPENSEHIDTA REIMB

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 4,181.25

Vendor STATE PATROL Total: 4,181.25

Vendor: SUBWAY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

30.75RECRUITMENTSUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 30.75

Vendor SUBWAY Total: 30.75

Vendor: THE MOWER SHOP

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

17,500.00SMALL CAPITALEQP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 17,500.00

Vendor THE MOWER SHOP Total: 17,500.00

Vendor: THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

8.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

8.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

56.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

52.27DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 126.55

Vendor THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO Total: 126.55

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 44 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 28 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: TOMMY'S JOHNNY'S INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

495.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 495.00

Vendor TOMMY'S JOHNNY'S INC Total: 495.00

Vendor: TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

500.00POSTAGEPstge

300.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE

300.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,100.00

Vendor TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER Total: 1,100.00

Vendor: TOYOTA FINANCIAL SVCS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

383.99RENT-MACHINESHIDTA CAR LEASE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 383.99

Vendor TOYOTA FINANCIAL SVCS Total: 383.99

Vendor: TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,937.50EQUIPMENTCOMP.CONVERSION

8,124.75EQUIPMENTCONTRACT

5,827.28EQUIPMENTCONTRACT

3,490.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESEQUIPMENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 19,379.53

Vendor TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 19,379.53

Vendor: U S WELDING,INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

35.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWELD SUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 35.25

Vendor U S WELDING,INC Total: 35.25

Vendor: ULTRAMAX INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,428.00FIREARMS SUPPLIESAMMUNITION

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,428.00

Vendor ULTRAMAX INC Total: 1,428.00

Vendor: UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

322.20CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContr. svc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 322.20

Vendor UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Total: 322.20

Vendor: UNITED CHAMBER OF COMMER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,152.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

25.00BUSINESS TRAVELBUS.TRAVL

400.00MISCELLANEOUSSUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,577.00

Vendor UNITED CHAMBER OF COMMER Total: 6,577.00

Vendor: UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

380.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

168.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

81.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 629.00

Vendor UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 629.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 45 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 29 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: UPSTART

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

111.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPrgm supp

234.15DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPrgm supp

1,217.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPrgm supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,562.90

Vendor UPSTART Total: 1,562.90

Vendor: US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEtesting fee

157.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

287.91DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

18.00BOOKSBOOKS

25.89EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

100.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

180.00EDUCATIONAL EXPENSESEDU

55.97EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

45.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCL CON

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 940.72

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

120.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEMOSQUITO RECERT

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 120.00

Vendor US BANK Total: 1,060.72

Vendor: USA BLUEBOOK

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

443.39DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 443.39

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

443.39DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

291.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 734.75

Vendor USA BLUEBOOK Total: 1,178.14

Vendor: VALLEY BANK & TRUST CO

Fund: 311 - DEBT SERVICE

350.00BOND EXPENSEFEES

Fund 311 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 350.00

Vendor VALLEY BANK & TRUST CO Total: 350.00

Vendor: VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

460.61TELEPHONETELEPHONE

22.40TELEPHONETELEPHONE

212.80CELLULAR PHONEfire cells

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 695.81

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

47.34CELLULAR PHONECELL SERVICE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 47.34

Fund: 641 - WATER

82.35CELLULAR PHONECELL SERVICE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 82.35

Vendor VERIZON WIRELESS Total: 825.50

Vendor: VIAERO WIRELESS

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

18.11CONTRACTUAL SERVICESLOCATES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 18.11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 46 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 30 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

18.10CONTRACTUAL SERVICESLOCATES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 18.10

Vendor VIAERO WIRELESS Total: 36.21

Vendor: VISTABEAM

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

8.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 8.00

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

8.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 8.00

Vendor VISTABEAM Total: 16.00

Vendor: WAKELEY, LISA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.00LEGAL FEESWitness Fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.00

Vendor WAKELEY, LISA Total: 20.00

Vendor: WALMART COMMUNITY/GEMB

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

4.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

6.96RECRUITMENTSUPPLIES

2.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDpt supp

27.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDpt supp

75.79INVESTIGATION SUPPLIESINVEST SUPPL

14.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supl

14.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supl

20.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

55.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

11.85DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

40.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supl

38.85DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supl

28.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supl

111.05DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

27.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supl

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 486.24

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

4.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 4.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

38.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 42.60

Vendor WALMART COMMUNITY/GEMB Total: 532.84

Vendor: WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

8,145.80REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT GENERAL - EE

2,789.77REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT GENERAL ADDTL -…

2,406.68REGULAR RETIRE ER PAYRETIREMENT GENERAL ADDTL -…

9,027.20RETIRE POLICE EE PAYTSA POLICE

47.99RETIRE POLICE EE PAYTSA POLICE ADDTL - EE

6,643.09RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLETSA FIRE

365.00RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLETSA FIRE ADDTL - EE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 29,425.53

Vendor WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. Total: 29,425.53

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 47 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 31 of 36

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: WESTERN NE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

216.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESbooks

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 216.00

Vendor WESTERN NE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Total: 216.00

Vendor: WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

247.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT FEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 247.50

Vendor WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 247.50

Vendor: ZM LUMBER CO.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

-5.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

6.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

5.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

97.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

19.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

3.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

5.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

16.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.13

Vendor ZM LUMBER CO. Total: 150.13

Grand Total: 734,364.06

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 48 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 32 of 36

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 176,484.86225,002.02

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY 95.48207.26

212 - TRANSPORTATION 16,279.3573,384.41

213 - CEMETERY 17,680.0519,663.98

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.004,302.25

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.0085.42

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 56,477.4556,477.45

311 - DEBT SERVICE 350.00350.00

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 65,287.1069,846.63

631 - WASTEWATER 9,857.8248,384.92

641 - WATER 32,318.5356,958.67

661 - STORMWATER 1,200.701,647.91

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 123,940.86123,940.86

721 - GIS SERVICES 34.073,034.60

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 29.0829.08

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 14,721.0751,048.60

514,756.42Grand Total: 734,364.06

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 686.18686.18

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 3,743.423,938.26

111-52111-112 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 11.9811.98

111-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.009.00

111-52111-114 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 157.95445.86

111-52111-116 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 991.11991.11

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 4.0072.32

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 674.621,223.92

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 1,092.431,749.32

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 1,912.762,002.48

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 1,609.652,769.43

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 252.041,301.78

111-52121-111 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 29.8061.99

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 4.4710.83

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 4.4810.84

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 135.62455.12

111-52132-171 EDUCATIONAL EXPENSES 180.00180.00

111-52162-142 FIREARMS SUPPLIES 1,428.002,466.50

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATION SUPPLIES 0.00526.05

111-52164-141 VOLUNTEER FIREMAN 0.002,473.00

111-52181-141 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00622.39

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 330.48339.47

111-52211-115 PUBLICATIONS 62.0062.00

111-52211-141 PUBLICATIONS 69.5069.50

111-52211-142 PUBLICATIONS 69.5069.50

111-52211-143 PUBLICATIONS 47.3347.33

111-52222-121 BOOKS 18.0018.00

111-52222-151 BOOKS 379.05409.54

111-52311-114 MEMBERSHIPS 0.006,152.00

111-52311-142 MEMBERSHIPS 300.00420.00

111-52411-141 POSTAGE 13.1513.15

111-52411-142 POSTAGE 600.00643.20

111-52411-151 POSTAGE 0.00500.00

111-52511-121 GASOLINE 79.3779.37

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 792.85792.85

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 4,691.534,691.53

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.00505.36

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 49 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 33 of 36

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.00388.42

111-52999-112 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00400.00

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 247.50247.50

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 6,298.856,298.85

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,614.001,614.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,429.0910,834.09

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 705.70792.79

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 507.00515.00

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 5,750.005,750.00

111-53121-112 CONSULTING SERVICES 18.0018.00

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 100.00100.00

111-53161-112 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 27.4827.48

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 371.81371.81

111-53161-121 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 16.7916.79

111-53161-151 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 20.6120.61

111-53211-114 LEGAL FEES 0.00953.32

111-53211-142 LEGAL FEES 2,283.102,283.10

111-53411-172 JANITORIAL SERVICE 6,073.326,073.32

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 8.1024.30

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 8.10347.38

111-53421-151 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 91.0091.00

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00162.00

111-53421-172 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,154.713,154.71

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 52.0852.08

111-53441-116 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 2,461.162,659.85

111-53441-141 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.008.34

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 55.97609.05

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 1,796.544,477.78

111-53441-172 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 195.00527.00

111-53451-141 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,174.915,189.66

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 597.032,361.77

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 807.53902.52

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 471.904,911.90

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 0.00463.50

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 0.00844.34

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 0.00763.67

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 0.001,976.82

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.001,992.33

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 0.001,858.33

111-53521-111 HEATING FUEL 0.00323.45

111-53521-141 HEATING FUEL 0.00270.08

111-53521-142 HEATING FUEL 0.00431.24

111-53521-151 HEATING FUEL 0.00445.73

111-53521-171 HEATING FUEL 0.00663.42

111-53521-172 HEATING FUEL 3,598.853,662.64

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 0.00100.40

111-53561-111 TELEPHONE 235.03240.59

111-53561-112 TELEPHONE 69.3073.30

111-53561-114 TELEPHONE 67.8071.14

111-53561-115 TELEPHONE 37.0739.42

111-53561-116 TELEPHONE 227.80228.84

111-53561-121 TELEPHONE 210.88217.40

111-53561-141 TELEPHONE 291.03298.73

111-53561-142 TELEPHONE 1,618.162,110.16

111-53561-143 TELEPHONE 2.6328.75

111-53561-151 TELEPHONE 551.28565.62

111-53561-171 TELEPHONE 170.25172.66

111-53561-172 TELEPHONE 168.75171.31

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 50 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 34 of 36

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53571-141 CELLULAR PHONE 212.80212.80

111-53631-111 RENT-MACHINES 153.09153.09

111-53631-142 RENT-MACHINES 442.41442.41

111-53631-151 RENT-MACHINES 0.00345.00

111-53711-113 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 678.00678.00

111-53711-114 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 339.00339.00

111-53711-115 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00223.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 70.0070.00

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 310.751,002.75

111-53711-171 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 45.0057.00

111-53721-114 BUSINESS TRAVEL 0.0025.00

111-53721-121 BUSINESS TRAVEL 0.00117.84

111-53811-113 BONDING 100.00100.00

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 6.9637.71

111-54391-171 PATHWAY 88,217.4488,217.44

111-54411-111 EQUIPMENT 13,952.0315,889.53

111-59211-172 LICENSE/PERMITS 0.0072.00

211-52222-151 BOOKS 95.48207.26

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 802.053,067.71

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 3,777.093,777.09

212-52181-212 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 55.1255.12

212-52311-212 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00146.00

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 1,218.771,218.77

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 6,572.036,572.03

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 32.0132.01

212-53421-212 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.001,312.00

212-53431-212 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 925.00925.00

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 336.461,213.09

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 407.96462.90

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 0.00780.28

212-53521-212 HEATING FUEL 0.002,391.64

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 0.002,005.38

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 0.0028,348.90

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 517.43526.25

212-53711-212 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00120.00

212-53821-212 FIRE INSURANCE 1,050.431,050.43

212-54322-212 STREET PROJECTS 585.0019,379.81

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 21.981,058.75

213-52511-213 GASOLINE 0.0083.72

213-53111-213 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 8.648.64

213-53211-213 LEGAL FEES 0.0020.00

213-53421-213 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 12.0012.00

213-53431-213 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 16.2416.24

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 51.89204.71

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 0.00681.87

213-53561-213 TELEPHONE 69.3078.05

213-54111-213 SMALL CAPITAL 17,500.0017,500.00

215-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.008.00

215-52161-142 FIREARMS RANGE SUPPLI… 0.00113.00

215-54991-142 GRANT EXPENSE 0.004,181.25

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 0.0085.42

224-52211-114 PUBLICATIONS 59.8559.85

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 275.00275.00

224-59111-114 ECONOMIC DEVELOPME… 56,142.6056,142.60

311-57312-142 BOND EXPENSE 350.00350.00

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 805.371,724.63

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 7,528.987,528.98

621-52521-621 OTHER FUEL 160.65160.65

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 51 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 35 of 36

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 6,616.766,616.76

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 40,366.2341,866.23

621-53421-621 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 504.00504.00

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 4,556.305,024.61

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 4,607.214,829.63

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 0.00893.91

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.00552.60

621-53561-621 TELEPHONE 141.60144.63

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 36.531,250.82

631-52311-631 MEMBERSHIPS 137.50283.50

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 289.23289.23

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 602.71602.71

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 496.54496.54

631-52611-631 CHEMICALS 5,198.005,198.00

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 344.90511.76

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 2,461.163,035.50

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 50.8150.81

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 0.001,861.36

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0017,570.27

631-53561-631 TELEPHONE 135.60139.83

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 47.3447.34

631-54311-631 STRUCTURES 0.0016,839.75

631-59211-631 LICENSE/PERMITS 57.50207.50

641-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 17,669.0417,669.04

641-21415 UTILITY DEPOSITS PAYABL 0.00100.00

641-21416 REFUNDS PAYABLE 85.2385.23

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 445.501,685.10

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00490.00

641-52181-641 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 149.79271.75

641-52311-641 MEMBERSHIPS 137.50283.50

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 0.00115.03

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 1,438.051,438.05

641-52521-641 OTHER FUEL 350.11350.11

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.002,111.35

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 8,873.6215,789.35

641-53441-641 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 2,677.365,558.92

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 307.53322.53

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 0.00314.45

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00135.18

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0010,051.03

641-53561-641 TELEPHONE 102.45105.70

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 82.3582.35

661-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 99.4399.43

661-52111-661 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 291.36734.75

661-52511-661 GASOLINE 38.5938.59

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 325.00325.00

661-53211-661 LEGAL FEES 312.50312.50

661-53561-661 TELEPHONE 33.1536.97

661-53711-661 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 100.67100.67

713-21511 MISC PAYROLL DEDUCT 360.14360.14

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 7,277.527,277.52

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 26,570.6226,570.62

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 26,080.6426,080.64

713-21515 STATE W/H EE PAYABLE 21,505.7021,505.70

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 246.00246.00

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 10,935.5710,935.57

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 765.00765.00

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 7,008.097,008.09

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 52 / 132



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/21/2014 - 2/3/2014

1/31/2014 2:21:21 PM Page 36 of 36

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 9,075.199,075.19

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 11,709.7111,709.71

713-21728 REGULAR RETIRE ER PAY 2,406.682,406.68

721-52111-721 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.003,000.00

721-53561-721 TELEPHONE 34.0734.60

811-53851-112 PAYMENT TO STATE 29.0829.08

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 0.0036,327.53

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 14,701.0714,701.07

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 20.0020.00

Grand Total: 514,756.42734,364.06

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 413,400.85627,737.44

1114153411 6,073.326,073.32

1114153421 2,030.292,030.29

1114153441 195.00195.00

1114153521 3,598.853,598.85

1114253421 0.00162.00

1114253441 0.00332.00

1114259211 0.0072.00

2117753471 139.40139.40

2117753511 0.0068.59

2122352111 0.008.00

21554991142 0.004,181.25

6002052111 291.36734.75

6002052511 38.5938.59

6002053111 325.00325.00

6002053211 312.50312.50

6002053561 33.1536.97

6002053711 100.67100.67

7000354391 88,217.4488,217.44

Grand Total: 514,756.42734,364.06

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 53 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 54 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a Public Hearing as set for this date at 6:05 
p.m., for the One and Six Year Street Improvement Plan, and 
approve the Resolution.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 55 / 132



RESOLUTION NO.   ___________ 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

1.  Section 39-2115 of the Nebraska Statutes requires each municipality to develop and file with 

the Board of Public Roads Classifications and Standards a long range, six year plan of 

highway, road and street improvements.  Section 39-2119 of the Nebraska Statutes requires a 

similar plan for specific road or street improvements for the current year. 

 

2.  Attached to this Resolution is a copy of the “2014 Six Year Plan” which includes a “First 

Year Plan” for projects planned for 2014 ending December 31, 2014, and a “Second thru Six 

Year Plan” for projects planned for fiscal years 2015/2020 ending September 30, 2020. 

 

3.  A public hearing concerning the “2014 Six Year Plan” was held on February 3, 2014 as 

shown in this plan. 

 

4.  The “2014 Six Year Plan”, as attached, is adopted to include the priority levels as shown in 

the plan. 

 

5.  The City Clerk is directed to file a copy of this Resolution with the attached “2014 Six Year 

Plan” with the Board of Public Roads Classifications and Standards on or before March 1, 

2014. 

 

6.  This Resolution shall become effective following its passage and approval. 

 

 Passed and approved this 3rd  day of February,  2014. 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

         Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

         City Clerk 

 

“seal” 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 56 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 57 / 132



SUMMARY OF 2014 ONE AND SIX YEAR PLAN

ESTIMATED 

PRIORITY PROJECT # DESCRIPTION COST

1 M-536 (292) Mill and overlay Avenue I from South Beltline 1,300,000$         ONE 

north to 27th Street

YEAR

2 M-536 (296) Reganis commercial development, Hwy. 26 and 1,000,000$         

27th Street.

PLAN

3 M-536 (297) 27th Street and 2nd Avenue; install left turn lanes 150,000$            

4 M-536 (298) 42nd Street from Highway 71 east to Avenue G. 500,000$            

Widen to four lane.

5 M-536 (294) Residental Development, 40th Street from 60,000$              

Avenue D to Avenue F; pave 12' width

250' to intersection

6 M-536 (293) Avenue B from 27th Street north to Highway 26, 1,600,000$         

total replacement with 6" concrete, new curb and  

gutter

7 M-536 (284) Residential development, Five Oaks street network 47,000$              

construction,  Mulberry from 38th to 40th Street.

8 M-536 (271-A) Residential Development, Five Oaks, street 20,600$              

network construction, extend 36th Street, 

west to Five Oaks Drive

9 M-536 (272-A) Residential Development, Five Oaks, street 42,000$              

network construction, extend 38th Street,

west 475' to Five Oaks Circle.

10 M-536 (275-A) Residential Development, Five Oaks, street 18,000$              

network construction, Sagebrush Drive from 

Maple Drive to Five Oaks Drive. 

SIX

11 M-536 (276) Residential Development, Five Oaks, street 30,000$              

network construction, Five Oaks Drive from 

Sagebrush to 38th Street

12 M-536 (277) Residential Development, Five Oaks, street 15,000$              

network construction, Five Oaks Drive from 

36th Street to Sagebrush Drive

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 58 / 132



13 M-536 (262) Residential development, Northridge Subdivision 88,000$              

street network construction, Competition Ave. 

from Champion Ave. north to Trophy Rd. 700'

(5th Avenue and 42nd Street) YEAR

14 M-536 (253-A) Sandstone Estates north of 42nd St. Pave Ave. I 100,000$            

east 700'  to existing Sandstone Drive.

15 M-536 (263) Residential development, Northridge Subdivision 19,000$              

street network construction, Champion Ave. 

from 5th Ave. east to Competition Ave., 150'

16 M-536 (264) Residential development, Northridge Subdivision 19,000$              

street network construction, Trophy Road from 

5th Ave. east to Competition Ave. 150'

17 M-536 (265) Extend 35th Street north to Sitzman Townhouse 63,000$              

Development Cul-de-sac, 500'

18 M-536 (256-A) Valley View Drive west of 5th Avenue 75,000$              

additional 600' paving

19 M-536 (242) Pave 2000' with curb and gutter westerly from 200,000$            

Hillcrest Drive and 5th Avenue

PLAN

20 M-536 (241-A) Residential development, street network 180,000$            

construction south of 20th Street & 17th Ave

21 M-536 (268) Residential development, street network 25,000$              

Champion Ave. from Competition Ave. east to 

Inspiration Drive 

22 M-536 (269) Residential development, street network 63,000$              

Inspiration Drive from Competition east 500' to 

Champion Avenue

23 M-536 (270) Residential development, street network 63,000$              

Excel Way from Champion Avenue south 500' to 

soccer complex

24 M-536 (285) Residential development, Five Oaks street network 88,000$              

construction, Sagebrush to 40th Street west and 

38th Street to 40th Street east.

TOTAL FOR SIX YEAR PLAN 5,765,600$         

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 59 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to conduct a Public Hearing  as set for this date at 6:05 
p.m. to consider a Zone Change of proposed Block 1A, Merrigan 
Subdivision from A (agricultural) to R-1B (rural residential estate) 
and approve the Ordinance.

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 60 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 61 / 132



 

ORDINANCE NO. ______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE DEALING WITH ZONING, AMENDING SECTION 25-1-4 BY 

UPDATING THE OFFICIAL ZONING DISTRICT MAP TO SHOW THAT REAL 

ESTATE IN A tract of land situated in the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 8, 

Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6
th

 P.M., Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, more 

particularly described as follows: Beginning at the northwest corner of the East Half of the 

Southwest Quarter of Section 8, thence easterly on the north line of the Southwest Quarter 

of Section 8, bearing N89°21’54”E, a distance of 359.46 feet, to the northwest corner of 

Block 1, Eagle Road Subdivision, as platted, thence bearing S12°30’29”E, on the west line 

of said Block 1, a distance of 272.83 feet, thence bearing S70°38’55”E, on the west line of 

said Block 1, a distance of 80.15 feet, thence bearing S31°48’29”E, on the west line of said 

Block 1, a distance of 77.06 feet, thence bearing N80°27’20”W, a distance of 197.63 feet, 

thence bearing N88°42’26”W, a distance of 235.30 feet, thence bearing S01°19’35”W, a 

distance of 7.26 feet, thence bearing N88°40’25”W, a distance of 20.00 feet, thence bearing 

N01°19’35”E, a distance of 12.00 feet, thence bearing N88°38’33”W, a distance of 98.44 

feet, to the point of intersection with the west line of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter 

of Section 8, thence bearing N02°32’09”E, on said west line of the East Half of the 

Southwest Quarter of Section 8, a distance of 309.11 feet, to the Point of Beginning, 

containing an area of 3.10 acres, more or less, WHICH IS CURRENTLY ZONED AS A, 

WILL NOW BE INCLUDED IN THE R-1-b RURAL RESIDENTIAL ESTATE ZONE, 

AND REPEALING PRIOR SECTION 25-1-4.  

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. Section 25-1-4 of the Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

 

25-1-4. Zones; location; maps. The boundaries of the zoning districts created in this chapter are 

shown on the zoning district map which is made a part of this municipal code. The zoning 

district map and all information shown thereon shall have the same force and effect as if fully set 

forth and described herein. The official zoning district map shall be identified by the signature of 

the Mayor, attested by the City Clerk under the following statement: 

 

This is to certify that this is the official zoning district map described in §25-1-4 

of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code, passed this _____ day of January, 2014. 

 

Section 2. Previously existing Section 25-1-4 and all other Ordinances and parts of Ordinances in 

conflict with this Ordinance, are repealed. Provided, this Ordinance shall not be construed to 

affect any rights, liabilities, duties or causes of action, either criminal or civil, existing or actions 

pending at the time when this Ordinance becomes effective. 

 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication as 

provided by law. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on ________________, 2014. 

 

 

 

        _________________________________ 

        Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 62 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to consider awarding the bid for a new slow speed, high 
torque power Shredder for the Environmental Services 
Department to Murphy Tractor & Equipment in the amount of 
$322,499.00.

Staff Contact: Lynn Garton

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 63 / 132



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  February 3, 2014 
 

 
AGENDA TITLE:    Council to consider awarding the bid for a new slow speed, high torque 
power Shredder for the Environmental Services Department to Murphy Tractor & Equipment in 
the amount of $322,499. 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Mark Bohl, Public Works Director 
 

PRESENTATION BY:   Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  One bid was received on January 27, 2014 for a new slow speed, 
high torque power Shredder.  The bid is from Murphy Tractor & Equipment in the amount of 
$322,499. 
 
One other response was from Vermeer as having no bid for this particular piece of equipment. 
 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   Award bid to Murphy Tractor & Equipment for one, new, slow 
speed, high torque power Shredder in the amount of $322,499. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Bid Recap Sheet and Bid Proposal 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 64 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 65 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 66 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Bids2

Council to consider awarding the bid for a new Compost Windrow 
Turner for the Wastewater Department to N40, LLC, in the 
amount of $334,400.00.

Staff Contact: Lynn Garton

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 67 / 132



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  February 3, 2014 
 

 
AGENDA TITLE:    Council to consider awarding the bid for a new Compost Windrow Turner for 
the Wastewater Department to N40, LLC, in the amount of $334,400. 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Mark Bohl, Public Works Director 
 

PRESENTATION BY:   Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  One bid was received on January 27, 2014 for a new self-
propelled, track drive Compost Windrow Turner.  The bid is from N40, LLC (working w/Murphy 
Tractor & Equipment in Gering) in the amount of $334,400. 
 
One other response was from Vermeer as having no bid for this particular piece of equipment. 
 
   

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   Award bid to N40, LLC for one, new, self-propelled, track drive 
Compost Windrow Turner in the amount of $334,400. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Bid Recap Sheet and Bid Proposal  

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 68 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 69 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 70 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Bids3

Council to consider awarding the bid for a new Compost and 
Mulch Portable Screening Unit for the Wastewater Department to 
Murphy Tractor & Equipment in the amount of $251,199.00.

Staff Contact: Lynn Garton

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 71 / 132



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  February 3, 2014 
 

 
AGENDA TITLE:    Council to consider awarding the bid for a new Compost and Mulch Portable 
Screening Unit for the Wastewater Department to Murphy Tractor & Equipment in the amount of 
$251,199. 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Mark Bohl, Public Works Director 
 

PRESENTATION BY:   Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  One bid was received on January 27, 2014 for a new Compost 
and Mulch Portable Screening Unit.  The bid is from Murphy Tractor & Equipment in the amount 
of $251,199. 
 
One other response was from Vermeer as having no bid for this particular piece of equipment. 
 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   Award bid to Murphy Tractor & Equipment for one, new, 
Compost and Mulch Portable Screening Unit in the amount of $251,199. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Bid Recap Sheet and Bid Proposal 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 72 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 73 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 74 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Bids4

Council to approve the purchase of an 80 niche Columbarium in 
the amount of $14,850.00.

Staff Contact: Vince Kelley, Cemetery Supervisor

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 75 / 132



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: February 3rd, 2014 

 

AGENDA TITLE: Council to approve purchase of 80 niche Columbarium.  

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Scottsbluff Parks and Recreation 
 

PRESENTATION BY: City Manager Rick Kuckkahn 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
The Scottsbluff Parks and Recreation Department Cemetery Division requested quotes for an 80 
niche Columbarium from three sources.  Three vendors responded and based on price and 
specifications, the following was determined: 
  

S.I. Memorials, with a bid of $14,850 is our recommendation for the Columbarium. 
 
Cold Springs Granite  $15,731 
Dakota Granite $21,000 

 
This is a FY 2014 CIP item that was budgeted for $25,000 
 
We are requesting that the remaining balance of $10,150 be used for sight preparation and 
landscaping of the Columbarium area. 

 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution x Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 76 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 77 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to consider approval of agreements for construction 
engineering services with Baker & Assoc. for the Avenue I Street 
Improvement Project and approve the Resolution.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 78 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 79 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 80 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 81 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 82 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 83 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 84 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 85 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 86 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 87 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 88 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 89 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 90 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 91 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 92 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 93 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 94 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 95 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 96 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 97 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 98 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 99 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 100 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 101 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 102 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 103 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 104 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 105 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 106 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 107 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 108 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 109 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 110 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 111 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 112 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 113 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 114 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 115 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 116 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 117 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 118 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 119 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 120 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 121 / 132



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 122 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to consider an addendum to the Tyler Technologies, Inc. 
agreement regarding the online utility billing payments and 
authorize the Mayor to execute the addendum.

Staff Contact: Renae Griffiths, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 123 / 132



 
 
 

Existing Customer 
TSM:  E. Cate 

 
 

Addendum 
 

 
The City of Scottsbluff, NE requests that the original on-line agreement, Contract ID# 
2012-0176, issued 8/15/12 and received 8/27/12, be altered to read:   
 
The City of Scottsbluff, NE is responsible for paying the $1.25 fee per transaction for 
municipal online utility billing payments. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACCEPTED BY:  ACCEPTED BY:   
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC  
Customer Name      
     By:      
Signature   Signature   
         
Title   Title    
          
Date   Date   

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 124 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council to continue the  discussion regarding the method of trash 
collection and give direction to staff.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, Assistant City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 125 / 132



Rev: 11/15/12 City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No. 
 

For Meeting of:  February 3, 2014 

AGENDA TITLE:  Method of Refuse Collection 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

PRESENTATION BY:   Assistant City Manager, Nathan Johnson 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
Current refuse collection containers for residential areas: 

 Tan Dumpster – Immobile metal trash collection container for multiple parcels, 1.5 cubic 
yards 

 Black Rollout – Mobile trash container for single parcel, 90 gallons 

 Blue Rollout – Mobile single-stream recycling container for single parcel, 90 gallons 

 Brown Rollout – Mobile yardwaste container for single parcel, 90 gallons 
 
Containers with curbside (street) collection: 

 All Black Rollouts 

 All Blue Rollouts 

 Brown Rollouts (Yardwaste) if the parcel has Black rollouts (Trash) 
 
Containers with alley collection: 

 All Tan Dumpsters 

 Brown Rollouts (Yardwaste) if the parcel has Tan dumpsters (Trash) 
 
Current Refuse Collection Numbers: 

EAST SIDE-   

- 80% of the East side of town is switched over to black rollouts (no alley services) 

- There are 251 blue recycling customers on the east side of town  

 

WEST SIDE-  

- 50-60% of the West side of town is switched over to black rollouts (no alley services) 

- There are 169 blue recycling customers of the west side of town  

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: City staff recommends approving that all rollouts be collected 
curbside (street) to ensure safety of City staff and to increase efficiency of refuse collection 
methods. 
 

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
Other (specify)      

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
Please list names and addresses required for notification. 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                               City Manager  
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 126 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council to appoint a Council Member to the 911 Center Steering 
Committee.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 127 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Reports5

Council discussion and instructions to staff regarding the city 
owned property located at 716 West Overland, former Doves 
Shelter. 

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 128 / 132



Rev: 11/15/12 City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No. 
 

For Meeting of:  February 3, 2014 
 

AGENDA TITLE:   Discussion and instructions to staff regarding the city owned property located 
at 716 West Overland, former Doves House. 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 
 
 

PRESENTATION BY:   City Manager Rick Kuckkahn 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
 
The City owns the land located at 716 West Overland, which has been the location of the Doves 
Shelter until recently.  The house is currently vacant and the Doves Organization is interested in 
selling the house and removing it from the property.  City staff would like to retain the land to use 
it for storage space.  Staff is looking for direction and approval to proceed. 
 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      
 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
Please list names and addresses required for notification. 
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
 
  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 129 / 132



716

W Overland Dr

Av
en

ue
 I

C-2

R-1A

C-3

R-1A

C-3 C-2

Av
e I

Av
e H

W Overland Dr

Av
e G

W 11th St

Av
e H

Av
e G

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 130 / 132



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 3, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider an Ordinance providing for common and 
separate water service lines and meters (third reading).

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 131 / 132



 

 

 ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF DEALING WITH 

WATER SERVICE LINES AND WATER METERS, AMENDING CHAPTER 23, 

ARTICLE I OF THE SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL CODE TO PROVIDE FOR 

COMMON AND SEPARATE SERVICE LINES AND METERS, TO REPEAL PRIOR 

SECTIONS AND TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

1. Section 23-1-14 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code shall be amended as follows: 

A23-1-14. Separate premises, service lines, meters. 

 

Each separate premises shall be supplied with water through a separate service line and separate 

meter. For purposes of this Chapter, each dwelling house and its appurtenances, each apartment 

house, and each business building shall constitute a separate premises. Provided, two (2) or more 

dwellings or apartment houses or no more than two (2) business buildings (together with their 

appurtenances) situated on a single lot or tract of land under common ownership may, at the 

election of the owner, constitute a single premises for purposes of this Chapter. However, if the 

business buildings are leased, sold or are transferred in any way, or the single lot or tract of land 

is subdivided and no longer commonly owned, then each business building will be deemed a 

separate premises and be supplied with water through a separate service line and separate meter. 

Provided further, distinct businesses in one business building shall constitute separate premises, 

except that in a planned business center which is authorized and constructed in accordance with 

Chapter 25, more than one (1) distinct business, whether in the same or separate building(s), may 

be supplied with water through a common service line if separate meters are installed for each 

business. Provided, further, where a business building and residence both occupy the same lot 

and are occupied by the same person, such business building and residence shall constitute but 

one premises.@ 

 

2. Existing Section 23-1-14 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is hereby repealed. 

 

3. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and approval. 

 

        

PASSED AND APPROVED on _____________, 2014. 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal) 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/3/2014 Page 132 / 132


